Licensure / Certification Disclosure - by State

PROGRAM CREDENTIAL: Licensed (Professional) Counselor
Licensure U P'::f;::JZEEtS Licensure/
STATE Required? . Certification Notes
Requirements? )
Information
YES NO YES NO
Alabama AL X X* State Application Effective 2024, licensure
Requirements applicants must graduate
from a 60-credit CACREP
(or CORE) approved
Master's program.
Alaska AK X X State Application May apply initially for
Requirements Counselor Associate
License; for LPC, must also
complete 3,000 hours of
postgraduate experience
under professional
supervision.
Arizona AZ X X State Application
Requirements
Arkansas AR X X* State Application *May apply initially for
Requirements associate license; must
document 3,000 client
contact hours of AK Board]
acceptable supervised
experience in professional
counseling to apply for
LPC. NOTE: applicants
who have a license in
good standing in another
state and become new AK
residents have automatic
licensure.
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https://abec.alabama.gov/
https://abec.alabama.gov/forms-and-applications/lpc-alc-applications/
https://abec.alabama.gov/forms-and-applications/lpc-alc-applications/
https://www.commerce.alaska.gov/web/cbpl/ProfessionalLicensing/ProfessionalCounselors.aspx
https://www.commerce.alaska.gov/web/Portals/5/pub/pco4403.pdf
https://www.commerce.alaska.gov/web/Portals/5/pub/pco4403.pdf
https://www.azbbhe.us/
https://www.azbbhe.us/node/827
https://www.azbbhe.us/node/827
https://healthy.arkansas.gov/boards-commissions/boards/examiners-in-counseling-arkansas-state-board/
https://healthy.arkansas.gov/boards-commissions/boards/examiners-in-counseling-arkansas-state-board/
https://healthy.arkansas.gov/boards-commissions/boards/examiners-in-counseling-arkansas-state-board/
https://healthy.arkansas.gov/wp-content/uploads/ABEC_ACT457.pdf
https://healthy.arkansas.gov/wp-content/uploads/ABEC_ACT457.pdf
https://healthy.arkansas.gov/wp-content/uploads/ABEC_ACT457.pdf
https://healthy.arkansas.gov/wp-content/uploads/ABEC_ACT457.pdf
https://healthy.arkansas.gov/wp-content/uploads/ABEC_ACT457.pdf
https://healthy.arkansas.gov/wp-content/uploads/ABEC_ACT457.pdf
https://healthy.arkansas.gov/wp-content/uploads/ABEC_ACT457.pdf
https://healthy.arkansas.gov/wp-content/uploads/ABEC_ACT457.pdf
https://healthy.arkansas.gov/wp-content/uploads/ABEC_ACT457.pdf
https://healthy.arkansas.gov/wp-content/uploads/ABEC_ACT457.pdf
https://healthy.arkansas.gov/wp-content/uploads/ABEC_ACT457.pdf
https://healthy.arkansas.gov/wp-content/uploads/ABEC_ACT457.pdf
https://healthy.arkansas.gov/wp-content/uploads/ABEC_ACT457.pdf

Licensure / Certification Disclosure - by State

. IU Program Meets .
Licensure Licensure Licensure/
STATE Required? i Certification Notes
Requirements? .
Information
YES NO YES NO
California CA X X* State Application May apply initially for
Requirements associate license; two
years or 3,000 hours of
work experience, which
includes at least 1,750
hours of direct client
experience in a clinical
mental health setting
required to apply for LPC.
*Once application is
approved, candidates
must complete LPCC
California Law and Ethics
Exam.
Colorado CO X X* State Application May apply initially for a
Requirements provisional licensed
counselor candidate
(LPCC) permit; two years
or 2,000 hours of
professional
psychotherapy experience
after the Master’s under
board-approved clinical
supervision to achieve
LPC. *Applicants must
also complete CO
Jurisprudence exam.
Connecticut CT X X State Application May apply initially for
Requirements Counselor Associate
License; for LPC, must also
complete 3,000 hours of
postgraduate experience
under professional
supervision.
Delaware DE X X State Application
Requirements
District of Columbia DC X X District Application
Requirements
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https://www.bbs.ca.gov/
https://www.bbs.ca.gov/pdf/forms/lpc/lpcc_oos_req_guide.pdf
https://www.bbs.ca.gov/pdf/forms/lpc/lpcc_oos_req_guide.pdf
https://www.bbs.ca.gov/exams/calaw_ethics.html
https://www.bbs.ca.gov/exams/calaw_ethics.html
https://www.bbs.ca.gov/exams/calaw_ethics.html
https://www.bbs.ca.gov/exams/calaw_ethics.html
https://www.bbs.ca.gov/exams/calaw_ethics.html
https://www.bbs.ca.gov/exams/calaw_ethics.html
https://www.bbs.ca.gov/exams/calaw_ethics.html
https://www.bbs.ca.gov/exams/calaw_ethics.html
https://www.bbs.ca.gov/exams/calaw_ethics.html
https://www.bbs.ca.gov/exams/calaw_ethics.html
https://www.bbs.ca.gov/exams/calaw_ethics.html
https://www.bbs.ca.gov/exams/calaw_ethics.html
https://www.bbs.ca.gov/exams/calaw_ethics.html
https://www.bbs.ca.gov/exams/calaw_ethics.html
https://dpo.colorado.gov/ProfessionalCounselor
https://dpo.colorado.gov/ProfessionalCounselor/Applications
https://dpo.colorado.gov/ProfessionalCounselor/Applications
https://drive.google.com/file/d/0BzKoVwvexVATbEJDOU1FNG12LTg/view?resourcekey=0-xgItu9KeeRFzTIdFBYiapA
https://drive.google.com/file/d/0BzKoVwvexVATbEJDOU1FNG12LTg/view?resourcekey=0-xgItu9KeeRFzTIdFBYiapA
https://drive.google.com/file/d/0BzKoVwvexVATbEJDOU1FNG12LTg/view?resourcekey=0-xgItu9KeeRFzTIdFBYiapA
https://drive.google.com/file/d/0BzKoVwvexVATbEJDOU1FNG12LTg/view?resourcekey=0-xgItu9KeeRFzTIdFBYiapA
https://drive.google.com/file/d/0BzKoVwvexVATbEJDOU1FNG12LTg/view?resourcekey=0-xgItu9KeeRFzTIdFBYiapA
https://drive.google.com/file/d/0BzKoVwvexVATbEJDOU1FNG12LTg/view?resourcekey=0-xgItu9KeeRFzTIdFBYiapA
https://drive.google.com/file/d/0BzKoVwvexVATbEJDOU1FNG12LTg/view?resourcekey=0-xgItu9KeeRFzTIdFBYiapA
https://drive.google.com/file/d/0BzKoVwvexVATbEJDOU1FNG12LTg/view?resourcekey=0-xgItu9KeeRFzTIdFBYiapA
https://drive.google.com/file/d/0BzKoVwvexVATbEJDOU1FNG12LTg/view?resourcekey=0-xgItu9KeeRFzTIdFBYiapA
https://drive.google.com/file/d/0BzKoVwvexVATbEJDOU1FNG12LTg/view?resourcekey=0-xgItu9KeeRFzTIdFBYiapA
https://drive.google.com/file/d/0BzKoVwvexVATbEJDOU1FNG12LTg/view?resourcekey=0-xgItu9KeeRFzTIdFBYiapA
https://drive.google.com/file/d/0BzKoVwvexVATbEJDOU1FNG12LTg/view?resourcekey=0-xgItu9KeeRFzTIdFBYiapA
https://drive.google.com/file/d/0BzKoVwvexVATbEJDOU1FNG12LTg/view?resourcekey=0-xgItu9KeeRFzTIdFBYiapA
https://portal.ct.gov/dph/practitioner-licensing--investigations/professional-counselor/professional-counselor-licensing
https://portal.ct.gov/dph/practitioner-licensing--investigations/professional-counselor/professional-counselor-licensing
https://portal.ct.gov/dph/practitioner-licensing--investigations/professional-counselor/professional-counselor-licensing
https://portal.ct.gov/dph/practitioner-licensing--investigations/professional-counselor/professional-counselor-associate
https://portal.ct.gov/dph/practitioner-licensing--investigations/professional-counselor/professional-counselor-associate
https://portal.ct.gov/dph/practitioner-licensing--investigations/professional-counselor/professional-counselor-associate
https://portal.ct.gov/dph/practitioner-licensing--investigations/professional-counselor/professional-counselor-associate
https://portal.ct.gov/dph/practitioner-licensing--investigations/professional-counselor/professional-counselor-associate
https://portal.ct.gov/dph/practitioner-licensing--investigations/professional-counselor/professional-counselor-associate
https://portal.ct.gov/dph/practitioner-licensing--investigations/professional-counselor/professional-counselor-associate
https://dpr.delaware.gov/boards/profcounselors/
https://dpr.delaware.gov/boards/profcounselors/newlicense/
https://dpr.delaware.gov/boards/profcounselors/newlicense/
https://dchealth.dc.gov/service/professional-counseling-licensing
https://dchealth.dc.gov/sites/default/files/dc/sites/doh/service_content/attachments/LGPC_Graduate Prof Conselor License Checklist.pdf
https://dchealth.dc.gov/sites/default/files/dc/sites/doh/service_content/attachments/LGPC_Graduate Prof Conselor License Checklist.pdf
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. IU Program Meets .
Licensure Licensure Licensure/
STATE Required? i Certification Notes
Requirements? .
Information
YES NO YES NO
Florida FL X X State Application Effective July 1, 2025,
Requirements licensure applicants must
graduate from a 60-credit
CACREP (or CORE)
approved Master's
program.
Georgia GA X X State Application See APC Licensure by
Requirements Examination for first time
licensure.
Hawaii HI X X* State Application *Applicants must first
Requirements complete 3,000 hours of
post-graduate experience
in supervised mental
health counseling.
Credential allows licensee
to practice as a "Mental
Health Counselor"
Idaho ID X X* State Application *Applicants for Licensed
Requirements Professional Counselor
licensure must complete
1,000 hours of supervised
experience in the field.
[llinois IL X X State Application Licensure applicants must
Requirements graduate from a 60-credit
CACREP (or CORE)
approved Master's
program.
Indiana IN X X State Application
Requirements
lowa IA X X State Application Temporary licensure as a
Requirements Mental Health Counselor;
full licensure requires
3,000 hours of supervised
clinical practice.
Kansas KS X X State Application
Requirements

LPC-Licensed Professional Counselor
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https://floridasmentalhealthprofessions.gov/
https://floridasmentalhealthprofessions.gov/licensing/licensed-mental-health-counselor/
https://floridasmentalhealthprofessions.gov/licensing/licensed-mental-health-counselor/
https://sos.ga.gov/board-professional-counselors-social-workers-and-marriage-family-therapists
https://sos.ga.gov/how-to-guide/how-guide-professional-counselor
https://sos.ga.gov/how-to-guide/how-guide-professional-counselor
https://cca.hawaii.gov/pvl/programs/mental/
https://cca.hawaii.gov/pvl/files/2024/06/Require-Instruct-App-for-Mental-Health-Counselor_06.24R.pdf
https://cca.hawaii.gov/pvl/files/2024/06/Require-Instruct-App-for-Mental-Health-Counselor_06.24R.pdf
https://dopl.idaho.gov/cou/
https://legislature.idaho.gov/statutesrules/idstat/Title54/T54CH34/
https://legislature.idaho.gov/statutesrules/idstat/Title54/T54CH34/
https://idfpr.illinois.gov/profs/profcounselor.html
https://idfpr.illinois.gov/profs/profcounselor.html
https://idfpr.illinois.gov/profs/profcounselor.html
https://www.in.gov/pla/professions/behavioral-health-and-human-services/
https://www.in.gov/pla/professions/behavioral-health-and-human-services/behavioral-health-and-human-services-licensing-information/#Mental_Health_Counselor_Associate__LMHCA___Master_Level
https://www.in.gov/pla/professions/behavioral-health-and-human-services/behavioral-health-and-human-services-licensing-information/#Mental_Health_Counselor_Associate__LMHCA___Master_Level
https://dial.iowa.gov/about-dial/boards-0/behavioral-health
https://dial.iowa.gov/about-dial/boards-0/behavioral-health/about-board#laws-amp-rules-for-behavioral-health-professionals
https://dial.iowa.gov/about-dial/boards-0/behavioral-health/about-board#laws-amp-rules-for-behavioral-health-professionals
https://www.legis.iowa.gov/docs/iac/chapter/481.891.pdf
https://www.legis.iowa.gov/docs/iac/chapter/481.891.pdf
https://www.legis.iowa.gov/docs/iac/chapter/481.891.pdf
https://www.legis.iowa.gov/docs/iac/chapter/481.891.pdf
https://www.legis.iowa.gov/docs/iac/chapter/481.891.pdf
https://www.ksbsrb.ks.gov/
https://www.ksbsrb.ks.gov/home/showpublisheddocument/132/638409886777830000
https://www.ksbsrb.ks.gov/home/showpublisheddocument/132/638409886777830000

Licensure / Certification Disclosure - by State

IU Program Meets

Licensure Licensure Licensure/
STATE Required? i Certification Notes
Requirements? .
Information
YES NO YES NO
Kentucky KY X X State Application May apply initially for
Requirements Professional Counselor
Associate license; LPCC
credential requires
completion of 4,000 hours
of counseling experience
post-master's.
Louisiana LA X X State Application May apply initially for a
Requirements Provisional Licensed
Professional Counselor
(PLPC) credential. LPC
credential requires 3,000
of post-master's
supervised experience in
mental health counseling.
Maine ME X X State Application May apply for a
Requirements Conditional Professional
Counselor license
Maryland MD X X* State Application May apply initially for a
Requirements Licensed Graduate
Professional Counselor
(LGPC). *Also must pass
the Maryland Law
Assessment as part of the
application process.
Massachusetts MA X X State Application May apply initially as a
Requirements Supervised Mental Health
Counselor
Michigan Ml X X State Application May apply initially for a
Requirements Limited Counselor license
Minnesota MN X X State Application Reciprocity for those with
Requirements PA LPC license; state
requires 2,000 hours of
supervised post-degree
professional practice.
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https://lpc.ky.gov/
https://oop.ky.gov/DPLServices/NewApp/Welcome.aspx
https://oop.ky.gov/DPLServices/NewApp/Welcome.aspx
https://apps.legislature.ky.gov/law/statutes/statute.aspx?id=31961
https://apps.legislature.ky.gov/law/statutes/statute.aspx?id=31961
https://apps.legislature.ky.gov/law/statutes/statute.aspx?id=31961
https://apps.legislature.ky.gov/law/statutes/statute.aspx?id=31961
https://apps.legislature.ky.gov/law/statutes/statute.aspx?id=31961
https://apps.legislature.ky.gov/law/statutes/statute.aspx?id=31961
https://apps.legislature.ky.gov/law/statutes/statute.aspx?id=31961
https://www.lpcboard.org/
https://www.lpcboard.org/application
https://www.lpcboard.org/application
https://www.maine.gov/pfr/professionallicensing/professions/board-of-counseling-professionals-licensure
https://www.maine.gov/pfr/professionallicensing/professions/board-of-counseling-professionals-licensure/licensing-and-forms#xclic
https://www.maine.gov/pfr/professionallicensing/professions/board-of-counseling-professionals-licensure/licensing-and-forms#xclic
https://health.maryland.gov/bopc/Pages/index.aspx
https://health.maryland.gov/bopc/Documents/apps/LGPCApp.pdf
https://health.maryland.gov/bopc/Documents/apps/LGPCApp.pdf
https://health.maryland.gov/bopc/pdfs/NoticeMLA.pdf
https://health.maryland.gov/bopc/pdfs/NoticeMLA.pdf
https://health.maryland.gov/bopc/pdfs/NoticeMLA.pdf
https://health.maryland.gov/bopc/pdfs/NoticeMLA.pdf
https://health.maryland.gov/bopc/pdfs/NoticeMLA.pdf
https://health.maryland.gov/bopc/pdfs/NoticeMLA.pdf
https://health.maryland.gov/bopc/pdfs/NoticeMLA.pdf
https://www.mass.gov/orgs/board-of-registration-of-allied-mental-health-and-human-services-professions
https://www.mass.gov/lists/allied-mental-health-applications-and-forms
https://www.mass.gov/lists/allied-mental-health-applications-and-forms
https://www.michigan.gov/lara/bureau-list/bpl/health/hp-lic-health-prof/counseling
https://www.michigan.gov/lara/-/media/Project/Websites/lara/bpl/Counseling/Licensing-Info-and-Forms/Limited-Licensed-Professional-Counselor-Licensing-Guide.pdf
https://www.michigan.gov/lara/-/media/Project/Websites/lara/bpl/Counseling/Licensing-Info-and-Forms/Limited-Licensed-Professional-Counselor-Licensing-Guide.pdf
https://mn.gov/boards/psychology/
https://mn.gov/boards/behavioral-health/applicants/apply/apply-for-temp-permit.jsp
https://mn.gov/boards/behavioral-health/applicants/apply/apply-for-temp-permit.jsp

Licensure / Certification Disclosure - by State

IU Program Meets

Licensure Licensure Licensure/
STATE Required? i Certification Notes
Requirements? .
Information
YES NO YES NO
Mississippi MS X X State Application May apply initially for
Requirements Provisional Licensed
Professional Counselor (P-
LPC) credential - must also
pass Mississippi
Jurisprudence Exam. LPC
requires completion of
3,000 hours of supervised
counseling in a clinical
setting.
Missouri MO X X State Application CMHC degree not
Requirements accepted for licensure.
Montana MT X X State Application May apply initial for
Requirements Licensed Clinical
Professional Counselor
(LCPC) Candidate
credential; must complete
3,000 hours of supervised
counseling experience to
apply for full LCPC,
Nebraska NE X X State Application May apply initially for
Requirements Provisionally Licensed
Mental Health
Practitioner (PLMHP)
credential; must complete
3,000 hours of supervised
experience to be a
Licensed Independent
Mental Health Counselor.
Nevada NV X X State Application May apply for Clinical
Requirements Professional Counselor
(CPC) licensure.

LPC-Licensed Professional Counselor
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https://www.msblpc.org/license/
https://www.msblpc.org/license/p-lpc/
https://www.msblpc.org/license/p-lpc/
https://pr.mo.gov/counselors.asp
https://pr.mo.gov/boards/counselors/CHECKLIST - for Supervision & Provisional Licensure.pdf
https://pr.mo.gov/boards/counselors/CHECKLIST - for Supervision & Provisional Licensure.pdf
https://boards.bsd.dli.mt.gov/behavioral-health/
https://boards.bsd.dli.mt.gov/behavioral-health/license-information/licensed-clinical-professional-counselor-candidate
https://boards.bsd.dli.mt.gov/behavioral-health/license-information/licensed-clinical-professional-counselor-candidate
https://dhhs.ne.gov/licensure/Pages/Mental-Health-and-Social-Work-Practice.aspx
https://dhhs.ne.gov/licensure/Documents/MHPProvisionalApp.pdf
https://dhhs.ne.gov/licensure/Documents/MHPProvisionalApp.pdf
https://marriage.nv.gov/
https://marriage.nv.gov/Services/CPC/
https://marriage.nv.gov/Services/CPC/

Licensure / Certification Disclosure - by State

IU Program Meets

Requirements

Licensure Licensure Licensure/
STATE Required? i Certification Notes
Requirements? .
Information
YES NO YES NO
New Hampshire NH X X State Application May apply first for a
Requirements Candidacy license; must
also submit at the same
time a Supervision
agreement and
application for initial
license.
New Jersey NJ X X State Application May apply initial for a
Requirements Licensed Associate
Counselor (LAC)
credential; must complete
4,500 supervised clinical
experience hours to apply
for LPC.
New Mexico NM X X State Application
Requirements
New York NY X X State Application May apply initially for a

limited permit to practice
under supervision of a
qualified supervisor in an
authorized setting while
meeting the examination
& experience
requirements. Must
document at least 3,000
hours of supervised
practice in order to seek
professional license.
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https://www.oplc.nh.gov/board-mental-health-practice
https://www.oplc.nh.gov/applications-mental-health-practice
https://www.oplc.nh.gov/applications-mental-health-practice
https://www.njconsumeraffairs.gov/pc/Pages/default.aspx
https://www.njconsumeraffairs.gov/pc/Pages/FAQ.aspx
https://www.njconsumeraffairs.gov/pc/Pages/FAQ.aspx
https://www.rld.nm.gov/boards-and-commissions/individual-boards-and-commissions/counseling-and-therapy-practice/
https://www.rld.nm.gov/boards-and-commissions/individual-boards-and-commissions/counseling-and-therapy-practice/licensing-registration-and-renewal/
https://www.rld.nm.gov/boards-and-commissions/individual-boards-and-commissions/counseling-and-therapy-practice/licensing-registration-and-renewal/
https://www.op.nysed.gov/professions-index/mental-health-practitioners
https://www.op.nysed.gov/sites/op/files/prof/mhp/lmhcchecklist.pdf
https://www.op.nysed.gov/sites/op/files/prof/mhp/lmhcchecklist.pdf

Licensure / Certification Disclosure - by State

IU Program Meets

Licensure Licensure Licensure/
STATE Required? i Certification Notes
Requirements? .
Information
YES NO YES NO
North Carolina NC X X* State Application May apply initially for a
Requirements Licensed Clinical Mental
Health Counselor
Associate (LCMHCA)
credential. *Jurisprudence
exam also required. Must
complete 3,000 hours of
supervised professional
practice to apply for
LCMHC license.
North Dakota ND X X State Application May apply for a Licensed
Requirements Associate Professional
Counselor (LAPC); once
applicant has completed
100 hours of supervised
practice in compliance
with ND regulations,
applicant is eligible to
apply for LPC.
Ohio OH X X State Application May apply initially for a
Requirements provisional license
through securing
Counselor Trainee (CT)
status.
Oklahoma OK X X State Application
Requirements
Oregon OR X X State Application May apply initially for
Requirements "Registered Associate"
designation; must accrue
a minimum of 3 years and
1,900 hours of supervised
clinical practice per OR
statues to seek LPC.
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https://www.ncblcmhc.org/
https://www.ncblcmhc.org/Licensure/Applying/LCMHCA
https://www.ncblcmhc.org/Licensure/Applying/LCMHCA
http://www.ndbce.org/index.shtml
http://www.ndbce.org/forms.shtml
http://www.ndbce.org/forms.shtml
https://cswmft.ohio.gov/get-licensed/counselors
https://cswmft.ohio.gov/get-licensed/counselors/cacrep-application-instructions
https://cswmft.ohio.gov/get-licensed/counselors/cacrep-application-instructions
https://oklahoma.gov/behavioralhealth.html
https://oklahoma.gov/behavioralhealth/making-application.html
https://oklahoma.gov/behavioralhealth/making-application.html
https://www.oregon.gov/oblpct/pages/index.aspx
https://www.oregon.gov/oblpct/Pages/Registration.aspx
https://www.oregon.gov/oblpct/Pages/Registration.aspx

Licensure / Certification Disclosure - by State

. IU Program Meets .
Licensure Licensure Licensure/
STATE Required? i Certification Notes
Requirements? .
Information
YES NO YES NO
Pennsylvania PA X X* State Application To secure full licensure,
Requirements applicants must complete
3,000 hours of Supervised
Clinical Experience
completed in no less than
2 years .*Graduates from
the Master of Music
Therapy and Counseling
(MMTC) program are also
eligible to apply for this
licensure.
Rhode Island Rl X X State Application May apply initially for a
Requirements Mental Health Counselor
Associate license; must
complete at least 2,000
hours of direct client
clinical/ counseling
therapy.
South Carolina SC X X State Application May apply initially for
Requirements Professional Counselor
Associate credential -
application and
supervision plan. Eligible
to apply for LPC upon
completing 1,500 hours of
post-master's' clinical
experience and
supervision in practice as
per SC law.

LPC-Licensed Professional Counselor Updated October 2024


https://www.pa.gov/en/agencies/dos/department-and-offices/bpoa/boards-commissions/social-workers-marriage-family-therapists-professional-counselors.html
https://www.pa.gov/en/agencies/dos/department-and-offices/bpoa/boards-commissions/social-workers-marriage-family-therapists-professional-counselors/professional-counselor-licensure-snapshot.html
https://www.pa.gov/en/agencies/dos/department-and-offices/bpoa/boards-commissions/social-workers-marriage-family-therapists-professional-counselors/professional-counselor-licensure-snapshot.html
https://health.ri.gov/licenses/detail.php?id=228
https://health.ri.gov/applications/MarriageAndFamilyTherapistAssociate.pdf
https://health.ri.gov/applications/MarriageAndFamilyTherapistAssociate.pdf
https://llr.sc.gov/cou/
https://llr.sc.gov/cou/pc.aspx
https://llr.sc.gov/cou/pc.aspx

Licensure / Certification Disclosure - by State

IU Program Meets

Licensure Licensure Licensure/
STATE Required? i Certification Notes
Requirements? .
Information
YES NO YES NO
South Dakota SD X X State Application May apply for LPC by
Requirements including proposing a
board-certified supervisor
to oversee required
supervision and direct
client contact hours
required for full licensure
(2,000 hours).
Tennessee TN State Application To secure licensure as an
Requirements LPC, must complete at
least two years of
practice/1,000 hours of
face-to-face professional
counseling work.
Texas TX X X* State Application May apply initially for LPC
Requirements Associate licensure.
*Must also complete LPC
Jurisprudence Exam. To
apply for LPC, applicant
must complete 3,000
hours of supervised
experience under
supervision of approved
LPC supervisor.
Utah UT X X State Application May apply initially for an
Requirements Associate Clinical Mental
Health Counselor license.
To apply for CMHC
license, applicants must
have 3,000 hours
documented supervision
for post-graduate mental
health practice hours.
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https://dss.sd.gov/licensingboards/counselors/counselors.aspx
https://dss.sd.gov/licensingboards/counselors/lpc.aspx
https://dss.sd.gov/licensingboards/counselors/lpc.aspx
https://www.tn.gov/health/health-program-areas/health-professional-boards/pcmft-board.html
https://www.tn.gov/health/health-program-areas/health-professional-boards/pcmft-board/pcmft-board/licensure.html
https://www.tn.gov/health/health-program-areas/health-professional-boards/pcmft-board/pcmft-board/licensure.html
https://bhec.texas.gov/texas-state-board-of-examiners-of-professional-counselors/
https://bhec.texas.gov/wp-content/uploads/2024/05/3-01How-To-Apply-Online-For-LPC-Associate.pdf
https://bhec.texas.gov/wp-content/uploads/2024/05/3-01How-To-Apply-Online-For-LPC-Associate.pdf
https://dopl.utah.gov/clinical-mental-health-counseling/
https://dopl.utah.gov/clinical-mental-health-counseling/apply-for-a-license/associate-clinical-mental-health-counselor/
https://dopl.utah.gov/clinical-mental-health-counseling/apply-for-a-license/associate-clinical-mental-health-counselor/

Licensure / Certification Disclosure - by State

IU Program Meets

Licensure Licensure Licensure/
STATE Required? i Certification Notes
Requirements? .
Information
YES NO YES NO
Vermont VT X X State Application Initial licensure requires
Requirements 700 hours of internship;
applicants my supplement
up to 100 hours to meet
the 700 hours. Applicants
must also complete 4,000
of post-graduate
supervised practice.
Virginia VA X X State Application May apply initially to
Requirements secure a Resident in
Counseling license. To
achieve LPC, applicants
must complete 3,400
hours of supervised
residency in counseling
with various populations
(see VA requirements).
Washington WA X X State Application May apply initially for
Requirements Mental Health Counselor
Associate license. To
apply for Mental Health
Counselor credential,
applicant must complete
3,000 hours of
postgraduate mental
health counseling under
supervision.
West Virginia WV X X State Application May apply initially for
Requirements provisional LPC licensure.
To apply for LPC,
applicants must complete
3,000 hours of
postgraduate supervised
experience.
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https://sos.vermont.gov/allied-mental-health/
https://sos.vermont.gov/allied-mental-health/apply-renew/
https://sos.vermont.gov/allied-mental-health/apply-renew/
https://www.dhp.virginia.gov/Boards/Counseling/
https://www.dhp.virginia.gov/Boards/Counseling/PractitionerResources/ApplicationsandForms/
https://www.dhp.virginia.gov/Boards/Counseling/PractitionerResources/ApplicationsandForms/
https://doh.wa.gov/licenses-permits-and-certificates/professions-new-renew-or-update/mental-health-counselor/licensing-information
https://doh.wa.gov/licenses-permits-and-certificates/professions-new-renew-or-update/mental-health-counselor/licensing-information
https://doh.wa.gov/licenses-permits-and-certificates/professions-new-renew-or-update/mental-health-counselor/licensing-information
https://wvbec.org/becoming-a-licensed-counselor/
https://wvbec.org/wp-content/uploads/2023/10/Provisional-LPC-Application.pdf
https://wvbec.org/wp-content/uploads/2023/10/Provisional-LPC-Application.pdf

Licensure / Certification Disclosure - by State

. IU Program Meets .
Licensure Licensure Licensure/
STATE Required? i Certification Notes
Requirements? .
Information
YES NO YES NO
Wisconsin WI X X State Application May apply initially for
Requirements Licensed Professional
Counselor Training
License - submit
Professional Counselor
post-grad supervisor
approval form. For LPC
license, applicant must
complete 3,000 hours of
professional counseling
practice.
Wyoming WY X X State Application May apply initially for
Requirements Provisional Professional
Counselor licensure. For
LPC, applicants must
complete 3,000 hours of
processional counseling
practice.
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https://dsps.wi.gov/Pages/Professions/LPC/Default.aspx
https://dsps.wi.gov/Pages/Professions/LPC/Default.aspx
https://dsps.wi.gov/Pages/Professions/LPC/Default.aspx
https://mentalhealth.wyo.gov/home
https://docs.google.com/document/d/1lT8KDnHLtXZI76w4ca0KZO5JFWQm_kffuqVCyrc39JI/edit
https://docs.google.com/document/d/1lT8KDnHLtXZI76w4ca0KZO5JFWQm_kffuqVCyrc39JI/edit

